CHARTER OF CRACKER BARREL OLD COUNTRY STORE, INC. NOMINATING AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

1. BACKGROUND.

Pursuant to Section 48-18-206 of the Tennessee Business Corporation Act, and subject to the specific provisions of the corporation's Bylaws, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of Cracker Barrel Old Country Store, Inc. (the "Company") may create one or more committees and each committee may consist of one or more members. All members of committees of the Board of Directors which exercise the powers of the Board must be members of the Board, and they serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

2. ORGANIZATION.

There shall be a committee of the Board of the Company known as the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee (the "Committee"). The Committee shall consist of no fewer than three Board members, each of whom shall meet the "independence" definition set forth by the Nasdaq Stock Market, the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and all other applicable legal requirements. The Board shall appoint the Committee members and the Chairperson, and shall review those appointments annually. The Board may remove and/or replace any Committee member with or without cause. The Committee shall hold meetings, record minutes and operate in accordance with the Bylaws of the Company and this Charter.

3. <u>PURPOSE AND POWERS</u>.

The Committee shall oversee corporate governance practices and procedures, particularly, the practices and procedures of the Board, the Board's relationship with the Chief Executive Officer (the "CEO"), and the Company's and CEO's relationship with the shareholders. The Committee shall monitor the effectiveness of the system of corporate governance at the Company and shall make appropriate recommendations to the Board in order to improve the Company's corporate governance. The Committee shall actively seek to identify individuals qualified to become members of the Board and recommend to the Board nominees to serve as directors. The Committee shall have the resources and authority to discharge its responsibilities, including the sole authority (i) to retain and terminate any search firm to be used to identify director candidates and (ii) to approve the search firm's fees and other retention terms. It is the responsibility of the Committee to lead an annual review of existing Board members and of the Board's overall performance. In carrying out its duties, the Committee shall have access to all officers and employees of the Company, its auditors, legal counsel and financial advisors, and to all information of, or concerning, the Company that it considers necessary or advisable to allow it to effectively perform its duties and responsibilities. The Committee shall have the authority to delegate any of its responsibilities to subcommittees, as the Committee may deem appropriate in its sole discretion.

4. MEETINGS.

The Committee shall meet at least twice each fiscal year, including one meeting to select a slate of director nominees, and more frequently when appropriate or necessary. The Committee shall also meet at least once annually with management to discuss policies and standards of corporate governance. Any Board member may request that the Chairperson of the Committee call a meeting of the Committee and that member may attend that meeting to inform the Committee of a specific matter of concern. A majority of the members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Committee.

5. <u>RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES.</u>

Not in limitation of the general responsibilities of the Committee as described elsewhere in this Charter, the Committee shall have the following specific responsibilities and duties:

- (1) Establish qualification criteria for the selection of candidates for the Board, which shall reflect at a minimum any requirements of applicable law or stock market listing standards, as well as a candidate's strength of character, judgment, business experience, specific areas of expertise, factors relating to the composition of the Board, including composing a board which possesses the collaborative culture, experiences and expertise required for its oversight of the Company, and principles of diversity.
- (2) Recruit candidates to fill positions on the Board of Directors and review shareholder-recommended candidates for nomination. As part of this responsibility, the Committee shall be responsible for conducting, subject to applicable law, inquiries into the background, qualifications, and character of any candidate for the Board of Directors and each candidate's compliance with the independence and other qualification requirements established by the Board.
- (3) Recommend to the Board, after consultation with the Chairperson of the Board, the proposed membership and chairperson for each of the established Board committees, including this Committee, at the first meeting of the Board after the annual meeting of shareholders at which directors are elected, or as otherwise determined in the best interest of the Company.
- (4) Report and make recommendations to the Board from time to time with respect to the size and composition of the Board and with respect to the tenure and retirement for members of the Board.
- (5) Meet at least annually to review the overall performance of the Board and its committees and the methods and processes by which the Board and its committees fulfill their duties and responsibilities, including consideration of the information which is provided to directors generally and with respect to meetings of the Board or its committees, the resources available to directors, and the communication process between the Board and senior management.
- (6) Consider any external developments in corporate governance issues from time to time.

- (7) Review the Company's corporate governance principles and guidelines at least annually and make recommendations to the Board with respect to appropriate changes to those principles and guidelines.
- (8) Ensure that the Company has an appropriate business code of conduct and related conflict of interest policies, and review, at least annually, and update those policies, as appropriate.
 - (9) Report to the Board as appropriate, on corporate governance at the Company.
- (10) Oversee the evaluation of the members of the Board, and in that process, solicit comments from all directors and report annually to the Board on the results of the evaluation.
- (11) Ensure that new directors are provided an orientation program in respect of the business and structure of the Company and their responsibilities as Board members, and make recommendations to the Board as to the training needs of directors where appropriate.
- (12) Review and assess the adequacy of this Charter annually and recommend any proposed changes to the Board.
- (13) Review and recommend to the Board proposed changes to the Company's Charter and Bylaws, from time to time.

<u>6. EFFECTIVE DATE AND CHARTER AMENDMENTS.</u>

This Charter is effective as of the date it is adopted by the Board, and it will remain in effect until, modified, superseded, or cancelled by appropriate Board action. This Charter may be amended at any time by the Board, in accordance with the Bylaws of the Company.

Revised and Adopted February 21, 2024